PSALMODY OF THE GLORIOUS FEAST OF THE RESURRECTION AND THE HOLY FIFTY DAYS



"Do not be afraid, for I know that you seek Jesus who was crucified. He is not here; for He is risen, as He said. Come, see the place where the Lord lay.

(Matthew 28:5-6)

Иперергот ноwтен tèul sap хе \overline{Ihc} фнетатащу пететенкют ноwу: $q\chi h$ ипаша ан аутюну sap ифрнт етаухос ашюні анат епіша енаухн имоу. (**И**атоєон $\overline{KH}:\overline{e}-\overline{e}$)



Coptic Orthodox Diocese of the Southern United States

St. Mary and Archangel Michael Coptic Orthodox Chruch Houston, Texas

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| THE CANTICLE (HOOS) OF THE RESURRECTION | 2 |
|---|----------------|
| PSALI ADAM FOR THE FIRST CANTICLE (HOOS) | 9 |
| PSALI WATOS FOR THE SECOND CANTICLE (HOOS) | 12 |
| PSALI ADAM FOR THE THIRD CANTICLE (HOOS) | 16 |
| PSALI WATOS FOR THE COMMEMORATION OF THE SAINTS | 20 |
| PSALI ADAM FOR THE FOURTH CANTICLE (HOOS) | 24 |
| PSALI ADAM FOR THE SUNDAY THEOTOKIA | 27 |
| EXPOSITIONS OF THE HOLY PERIOD OF PENTECOST (HOLY FIFTY DA | YS) 35 |
| Exposition Of The Glorious Feast Of The Resurrection | 35 |
| Exposition of the Resurrection Evening | 38 |
| Exposition of the First Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period (| Γhomas |
| Sunday) | 39 |
| Exposition of the Second Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period | 41 |
| Exposition of the Third Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period | 43 |
| Exposition of the Fourth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period | 45 |
| Exposition of the Fifth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period | |
| Exposition of the Glorious Feast of the Ascension | 49 |
| Exposition of the Sixth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period | 51 |
| Exposition of the Glorious Feast of the Pentecost (Descent of the | e Holy |
| Spirit) | |
| Exposition of the Twenty-Ninth Day of the Coptic Month (Commer | |
| of the Annunciation, Nativity and Resurrection) | 54 |
| Exposition of the Twenty-First Day of the Coptic Month (Commemor | ation of |
| the Virgin Mary) | 58 |

THE CANTICLE (HOOS) OF THE RESURRECTION

Rise up for me, O Lord my God, to the SEN judgment You commanded! So the congregation of the peoples shall surround You; For their sakes, therefore. return high. The Lord shall judge the peoples. Alleluia.

TWNK Пос Танот† Sγλοίμ CySNI have etakronren umog ovor TCTNATWTH NTE SANAAOC есекфф ерок отог егрні ехен өлі котк епбісі Пос νατεαπ εεανλαος: <u>αλ</u>.

"For the oppression sighing of the needy, $NT\epsilon$ Now I will arise," says the Lord; "I will set him in the safety for which he yearns." Alleluia.

Εβολσεη πτελεπωρια of the poor, for the NTE NIZHKI NEW THIZZOW NHEOMOKS: 4nor THWT2HT Hoc $\pi \varepsilon x \varepsilon$ SOLO MOSCM USONS TS4070313 ϵ Bo λ NAHTU: λλ.

Lift up your heads, O you gates! And be lifted you everlasting doors! And the King of **EDOTN** glory shall come in. and mighty, The Lord Π oc mighty in Alleluia.

Чаі инетенптан епоон **μιγλωμ**: ριςι ππωλέψ ίνιμλγη ίνενες: ολος έλει их€ польо итє πωος: Νιμ εως πε πλιοτρο Who is this King of NTE HOOV: HOC ETAMASI glory? The Lord strong ETE OTON WEOM MUOU: MOXM3XL3 ұ€и battle. NITTO $\lambda \in UOC$: $\lambda \lambda$.

Lift up your heads, O everlasting doors! And the King of glory shall come in. Who is this King of glory? The Lord of hosts, He is the King of glory. Alleluia.

чшшэ начинатэни ібР you gates! Lift up, you niapxwn: διcι μμωτεή ίνιμλγη ίνενες: ολος έλει одгоп эхи игосэ итє DOTOILA 3H DOS MIN LLOMU ητε πωογ: Πος ητε ηιχομ: νθος πε πογρο ντε πωογ:

God has gone up with a shout, The Lord with the sound of a trumpet. Sing praises to God, sing praises! Sing praises to our King, sing praises! For God is the King of all the earth; with Sing praises understanding. God reigns over the nations; God sits on His holy throne. Alleluia.

yайенуа еймйі нх ϵ **P** ұєи ολεώγηγολι: oros lloc DEN OTCMH исуушіллос: аріфахін \in П \in иио τ †: икафіфа ellenorpo: уыфуули Пбоіс пє уылуун же πογρο MUKYSI тнра: аріфалін бен очкат хе ασερογρο ηχε Πδοις διχεη NI€0NOC THPOY: **USENCI** ооноор Φ эхи печеронос $\epsilon \theta \gamma$: $\lambda \lambda$.

He has ascended on led high; He has captivity captive; He has given gifts among men. Sing to God, you kingdoms of the earth; Oh, sing praises to the Lord. To Him who rides the heaven of heavens towards the East. Alleluia.

επδιει Даменуа Ydebexnymalelin tps HOLXMYYMCIY: OISTNSSN ииірфті: ηιμετοτρωόν τήρον ητε ellboic: уыфуули $\epsilon \Phi \uparrow$ эфтэ ишилэ рынэшрыў энф ητε τψε ςα ηιμανώμαι: αλ.

The Lord awoke as from sleep, Like a mighty man who shouts beat back His enemies; He put them to a perpetual reproach. Alleluia.

 \mathfrak{J} dimind \mathfrak{h} мфнетенкот: **HUGON** IATON , тфри4 €G49¥\$1 because of wine. And εβολδεν πΗρπ εογονωχου mnod: admybi unedzyzi cydysol nnmol: . Ка : Вэнэн тіфштон тошн

God stands in the congregation of the mighty; He judges among the gods. Arise, O God, judge the earth; For You shall inherit all nations. Alleluia.

y ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ ϕ тстиатшти инипот фен паз†аир +HM6 $\lambda\epsilon$:Ттоиньсэ TWNK Ф† παργι σε νθοκ ения еркунрономи ифриг \mathfrak{D} ен ніє \mathfrak{g} нос тнро \mathfrak{r} : $\mathfrak{d}\lambda$.

Oh, sing to the Lord a new song! Sing to the Lord, all the earth. Sing to the Lord, bless His name; Proclaim the good news of His salvation from day to day. Declare His glory among the nations, His wonders among all peoples. Say among the nations, "The Lord reigns on a tree. Alleluia.

Swc eNoc den orswc MBEDI: SONC ELLOC LIKASI тира: ായം elloc chol επεαρλη: (Simenhóldi нот ве тоозэн івхрэпц иэс тошрэпи іхбо тоосэн ИІ€ӨИОС NEM иеаффири DEN NIDAOC THOOY: AXOC Den niednoc ze y Ildoic epotro ebod si otwe: $\overline{\lambda}\lambda$.

The Lord reigns; Let glad! Clouds darkness surround Him; and Righteousness justice are foundation of His throne. Alleluia.

МПос eporpo Mybe the earth rejoice; Let the ΠΚΑΣΙ ΘΕΆΗλ: ΜΑΡΟΥΟΥΝΟΥ multitude of isles be whoo nxe ninhcoc etow: and or6 HπI NEM олдиофос ετκω† epoq: OTMEOMH! NEW OYSAN NE NCWOTTEN the $\mathfrak{M}\pi\varepsilon q\theta ponoc: \lambda\lambda$.

Oh, sing to the Lord done marvelous things. The Lord has made known His salvation; His righteousness He has revealed in the sight of the nations. Alleluia.

Smc eloc ven oasmé a new song! For He has MBEPI XE ACIPI NEANEBHOTI етог ифирі ихе Пбоіс: allooic orwing muedolysi евоу миемоо интеонос: adombu итермермні ηφον εβολ: λλ.

They cried out to the Lord in their trouble, And He saved them out of their distresses. He brought them out of darkness and the shadow of death, And broke their chains in pieces. Oh, give thanks to the Lord for His goodness, And for His wonderful works to the children of men! Alleluia.

Doll as inges work SOTO X3SXOSTOT N3X3 N3C аченот евохфен πχλκι SOLO LONGT MANGE MAN γάζουμοι: HOYCHAYS марочочшиг евох иПбоіс ихе иедиуг ией иедффирг инішны ит ϵ ніромі: y

The Lord said to my hand, Till I make Your NN€KX&XI enemies footstool." Zion. Rule in the midst ΝΝΕΚΏλΧΙ: λλ. of Your enemies! Alleluia.

Πεχε Πδοις μπαδοις χε Lord, "Sit at My right SEUCI CATAOTINAU WATXW саπ€снт Your NNEKOANATX: orwbwt The Lord NXOW NTAK εμεοτορπα shall send the rod of NXE Hooic ebolden Ciwn Your strength out of oroz ekeepboic den ouht

The stone which the builders rejected Has NIEKOT: become the cornerstone. This was marvelous in our eyes. $\overline{\lambda}\overline{\lambda}$. Alleluia.

эхи рфофтатэ импП ΦAI λαωωπι chief εγχωχ Νλακς φαι ασωωπι евох вітен Пбоіс: отов the Lord's doing; It is **QOI NWOHPI ΦEN NENBA**λ:

Let God arise, Let His enemies scattered; Let those also flee before His face. Alleluia.

Иаречтину ихе Ф†: **ε**Βολ be uaporxwp их€ иєфхухі THOOY: who hate His holy name μλρογφωτ εβολ Δλ Τεμι Muegso hae oron hiben евиост ипечран евт: ал.

This is the day the Lord has made; We will Πδοις rejoice and be glad in it. O Lord Save us; O Lord, send now prosperity. Blessed is He who comes in the name of the Lord! Alleluia.

Φαι πε πιεδοού ετα : Polkag муреинеуну SOYO:ртней поми роитонэти m Udoic ekenysmen m Пбою **EKECOTTEN** ненишіт: фсидршотт ихе фн€өинот ΣĖΝ фран uNfoic: al.

Let them exalt Him also in the congregation of the people, and praise Him in the assembly of the elders. He makes their families like a flock. The righteous see it and rejoice. Alleluia.

Ųapor bacq ұ€и τεκκλησία ητε πευλάος: otos nybor chol **Epoq** итє **δίτκαθέ**Σρα ипресвутерос: хе **MXb**è потистист ифрит NASN ecwor ETENAT их€ NHETCOY-WN **3070** ехеохиод: **У**У.

The Lord has sworn relent, not "You forever according to the order of Melchizedek." Alleluia.

Удюрк их́е Пос олоѕ ыѕөна: хе имедогши priest nook πε φοτήβ ωλ ενές: ΚλΤλ TTAZIC μθελχισελεκ: λλ.

God May have compassion upon us, bless us, manifest His face upon us, and have EYENAI NAN: A. upon mercy us. Alleluia.

Ф† ечешенгнт дурон: edection edon: edeormus Solo : Nazə indsə osdəum

O Lord save Your people, bless inheritance, them, and raise them up εΝεδ: λλ. forever. Alleluia.

Πος μοδεή πμεκλγός Your chor етеккунрономія: shepherd auoni muwor bacor wa

Whoever is wise will observe these things, NTECLAPES loving-kindness of the $\lambda\lambda$. Lord.

Μιμ πε πιςλβε **3070** ЕИДІ S070 And will understand the NCEKAT ENI NAI NTE Iloc:

Bless me. Lo, the fathers my brethren. Pray for me. remember me.

Cuor 1043 $(\overline{\mathbf{B}})$: metanoia. Forgive me, Tuetanoia xw nhi èboh: and naiot Nem Nachhor νος :ιωχό ιμαςό κηκώ In love I ask you to oraganh 1720 Epwten : IY 3MY MIdY

Glory be to the λ oza Natri ke Yiè Father, and to the Son, ke λ siè inequati. and to the Holy Spirit,

Now and forever and **Κε ητη κε ὰι κε** to the age of all ages **ιςτοτς εὼνας των** Amen. εὼνων λωμν.

Alleluia. Lord have $\mathbf{x}\overline{\lambda}$ \mathbf{K} \mathbf{v} \mathbf{p} $\mathbf{\hat{c}}$ $\mathbf{$

PSALI ADAM FOR THE FIRST CANTICLE (HOOS)

The Lord reigns / and clothed was magnificence: Lord is adorned / with aquopq. power and glory.

ЭПбою eporpo: with anthorcal election in Theorem the DEN MIXOM: NEW MIWOY

ملك الرب واشتمل بالبهاء البرب بالقوة والمحد تمطنق .

He removed sadness Adam / and restored AqTACOOq: him again / to his NK \in CO Π . authority.

Βωλ ϵ Bo λ / and offenses from Δλλμ Νεμ πεμδροπ: ονου وعشرته وردو الیی етєчархн

ازال حــــزن ادم :اهاهسی رئاسته مرة أخري.

- ❖ The book of our ❖ \$pልΦዚ sins / He tore asunder by the cross; / He abolished death / by His Death superiorly.
- инєннові: ασφάδη επιστάτρος: οτος MONOY: ұєи vermbd печиот икалис.

💠 كتاب خطابانا خزقه بالصاليب وأبطل الموت ىموتە حسنا .

- ❖ Truly He gave us / the everlasting life / and all the gifts / that are perfect.
- ❖ ∆ikeoc **ձ**զ† тимый есптни евоу: иет μιζωρές τηρος: θηετχηκ $\epsilon Bo \lambda$.

💠 بالحقيقة أعطنــا :ΝλΝ الحياة الدائمية وكيل المواهب الكاملة .

Therefore let us say / with the psalmist / David the prophet / the pure and righteous.

Сове фаі тенсахі: нем піфуумос: Δ ayı λ піпрофитис: HMO πιδίκεος.

من اجل هـذا نقـول مع المرتل داود النبي البار الصديق .

Truly the Lord said, / salvation perform / openly".

Zеонтос пехе Пос: "Now I will arise / I will TNOY TNATWNT: ειεωωπι ұ€и жэгоиф: 5000EIEOYWNT.

بالحقيقة قال الرب الآن اقـوم واكـون فـي الخلاص علانية .

❖ That He may / let God arise; / let His enemies / be scattered.

ها هو ابضاً ليقم : الله عرية अपाग्ह عريم 🕹 🕹 🕹 нχє Φ†: римтрэдам qwxroqsu $\epsilon Bo \lambda$: их€ инеомост.

| shall flee / God has risen / as one who sleeps. | • Ова инечхахі: тнрог шарогфшт: ачтшну нхе Фф: ката фнетенкот. | اعدائــهُ قــامُ الله مثــل النائم . |
|--|--|--|
| Like one who awakes / from wine / He struck His enemies / with great shame. | Іє отаі адөаді: еволден пінрп: адшарі инедхахі: ден отшфіт адкнв. | وکواحــد ثمــل مــن الخمــر وضــرب اعدئــه بخزی متضاعف . |
| angelic / soldiers | | الملائكية . |
| ❖ All the human tongues / with joy praise / Your Resurrection / O Jesus Christ. | * λ ac niben nnipwwi: \$\delta \text{tekanactacic:} \text{w} \text{Ihc} IIXc. | ❖ وكل ألسنة البشـر تسبح بابتهاج قيامتـك يا يسـوع المسـيح . |
| Orthodox / Christian / | * Παροτοτήος μφοσή: ήχε ηιΟρθοδοζός: Πιςλ μβερι: ητε ηιχριστιανός. | ♦ فليفرح اليوم المسحيين الارثوذكسيين اسرائيل الجديد. |
| The believers in Christ / the Logos Himself / has granted us / the freedom. | Μιπιστος δεν Πχς: πιλοσος ναλίλ: φηέτα σερεφοτ να | المؤمنين بالمسـيح الكلمـه الـذاتى الـذى انعم لنا بالحرية . |
| blessed / O who is risen | Ζυαρωοττ άληθος: ω φηεταστωνς: εβολές η ημοτασκωρς. | تباركت بالحقيقة يـا مـن قـام مـن الامـوات وابطل الموت . |
| ❖ He appeared in power / and saved His people / with His arm / from the devil. | * Oros agorwns δεη τεαχομ: αςωτ ππεαλλος: ηςρηι δεη πεαμωβω: δεη πιλίλβολος. | ❖ وظهر بقوته وخلص شــعبه بذراعــه مــن الشيطان . |
| ❖ He also descended / to the lower parts / of the earth, to Hades / through His mercy. | ♦ Падін он асфенасі:Фен упенці:Фен упе | ❖ وايضـاً ذهــب الــی اســـافل الارض فـــی الجحیم برحمته . |

| There, in that place / He captured / captivity / without hindrance. | Рнтос ете имат: ачерехиалютетін: итехиалюсіа: иатерколін. | وهناك جهراً سـبى سبياً بغير مانع . |
|--|---|--|
| He utterly broke / the iron latches / and took out His chosen / with dignity. | иѕуипохуос пвеніці: | المتــاريس الحديديــه |
| with Him to the highest | ★ Доте отог адохот: | حینئذ حملهم معه إلی العلو فی مواضع راحته بفرح وتهلیل . |
| mercy / and His | ❖ Тпер ипечны: нем нечиетщенент: ачвшх евох варон: немкаемент. | ❖ مـن اجـل رحمتـه وتحننـه حـل عنـا ألـم القلب . |
| Lord has made / let us | Фаі пе піевоот: ета Пбоіс ваміоч: мареноехнх нанту: отов итенотноч. | صـنعه الـّرب فَلْنفــرح |
| are You, O Son of God; / we send up to You / glory and hymns | півтинос. | فـــدوس فـــدوس فدوس انت يـا ابـن الله نرســل لـك الــى فـوق المجد والتسبيح . |
| ❖ The rest of our lives / also after / our departure / we praise Your greatness | ❖ Фепі шпенший: отогон шпаірн†: шененса піотштев: тенгшс етекшетнішф. | بقیة حیاتنا وهکذا ایضاً بعد الانتقال نسبح عظمتك . |
| ❖ O only-begotten / with your good Father / and the Holy Spirit / for ever incessantly¹. | μέκιωτ ηγληθος: νεπ | ♦ ایه_ الواحیـــد الجــنس مــع أبیــك الصالح والـروح القـدس الی الابد بغیر سـکوت. |

¹ We praise You

PSALI WATOS FOR THE SECOND CANTICLE (HOOS)

| completed our | $\mathfrak{A}\Pi\overline{\chi}\overline{c}$ Пеннот†: хшк ипенсш†: ҳqтшнq бен инеөишотт: ҳишіні ҳнҳт. | المسيح إلهنا كمـل خلاســنا وقــام مــن الأموات . |
|---|---|--|
| escaped / with his powers / and his rejected / rational worship. | Вахіар асфшт: ней пімеймі профіти про | وقواتـــــه وعبادتــــه المرذولة العقلية . |
| ❖ The powerful Galilean / of the authority / revealed His power / after His Death. | итечхои: иененса | |
| many ages / and revealed to us /clearly | * Δατιλ αφερψαλιη: δαχεη οταμω ηςμοτ: αφταμο απου: εξου οτωμε εβου. | ❖ رتل داود منـذ زمـن كبير واخبرنا علانية . |
| Today, they are disgraced / the chief priests / who plotted together / with the soldiers. | του νι: νευ νικοςτωδια. του νι: νευ νικοςτωδια. του νι: νευ νικοςτωδια. | فليخز اليـوم رؤسـاء الكهنـة الـذين تشــاورا مع الحراس . |
| revealed the power / of the kingdom. | Ζωρεος πε Ιπς: πωμρι ηΔατίλ: ασοτώνε ητχομ: ητε τμετοτρο. | الملكوت . |
| * "Eli" is the true God | Нх пе Ф† имні: аді евохоен тфе: адфопі иромі: фа итером имон. | ❖ إيــــل هــــو الله الحقيقــى اتــى مــن السماء وصار ابن بشر حتى خلصنا . |

² The Devil

| the Lord / has performed the power; / the right hand of the Lord / has lifted me | | ❖ يمين الـرب صـنعت القـــوة يمـــين الـــرب رفعتنى . |
|--|--|---|
| the ages / with Your | Ισχεν πενές σώου: δεν τεκεξοισία: ππόν αρχη ντακ: οισε χωκ εβου. | كائنــة منــذ الــدهر بســلطانك لا بــدء لــك ولا انتهــــــــاء . |
| | Ката текметмаіршмі: ш підочос ппот†: акцаі ппіпові: нем піаноміа. | كمحبتك للبشر ايها الإلـه الكلمـة حملـت الخطايا والآثام. |
| glory shone / O good | * Лам прос мпекшот: ш піатанос: ачешвс мпікосмос: нешматікос. | ❖ ضياء مجـدك أيهـا الصـالح غطـى العـالم الجسـمانى . |
| ❖ Let us rejoice / and be joyful / for Immanuel / has done us mercy. | Заренотное имон: Симанотна: аферотная неман. | |
| Heaven is Yours / O good One; / Yours is the earth / and all therein | Нотк не ніфноті: ω підта θ ос: ф ω к пе піка θ і: нем пермо θ євох. | لك هـى السـموات آيها الصـالح ولـك هـى الارض بكمالها . |
| | ZTXWN NOTWT: ETE TILLKAS NSHT: EQSHOT WILLDAM: ETISIOTI ETISAT. | منهــا حــزن القلــب |
| world / for the [Son] of | TOIKOTHENH: EOBE XE | ❖ قــد صــار فــرح للمسكونة من اجل ان ابــن الله صــار مــع الناس. |

Logos of Pantocrator / the One NATXPWY: without corruption / nor NATKAKIA. evil.

♦ The lamb is the ♦ Πιδικ πε πιλοσος: ΝΤε الحمل هـو الكلمـة ♦ Τhe lamb is the the піпантократор: ογλε

غش ولا شر .

All the high names / of the heavenly / rejoice ΝλΝΙΦΗΟΥΙ: kingdom.

Ран нівен етбосі; нте erepawi with Him / in His NEULY: DEN TEQUETORPO.

كل الأسماء العالية التـــى للســـمائيين تفرحيون معية فيي ملكوته .

with Be adorned honor / O believing women / carrying the fragrance / and the incense.

Соусеў инеден Τλ10: MOISIN MUICTOC: μπισοχεν: NEM ΠΙΚΥΝΔΜΌΝΟΝ.

تزين بالكرامـة ابتهـا النســـوة المؤمنــات الApa الحـــاملات الطـــــ والبخور .

- ❖ Arise, be among us / hymnist / psalmist / of the house of Judah.
- ❖ Jwnk amor equat: w and πιετωνολος: SOYOпіфуумодос: итє IHΠ nloyai.

💠 قــم وتعــال فــی وسيطنا أبها المرتيل والمزمر لبيت يهوذا .

- of men / from your $\Delta \lambda vi \lambda \pi o vpo$. house / O King David
- God / who becomes Son Νρωμι: εβολδεν πεκμι: ω

🗫 يســـوع اپـــن الله الـذي صـار ابـن بشــر مــن بيتــك يــا داود الملك.

This is the day / the Lord has made / come Π oc let us rejoice / and be glad.

Φài πε πιεδοολ: ελγ :poilly INIWILL муреивеуну: **3070** роитоиэти

هذا هو اليوم الـذي صنعه البرب تعيالوا فلنتهلل ونسر .

Hail to the holy field / of Jehoshaphat / Hail to the place of justice / the place of judgment.

old Xере \dagger коі еold oотаold B: нте **Імсафат:** Хере Трі нөмні: . गढुराग्य द्रध्य

الســـلام للحقـــل المقــــدس الـــــذي ليوشـــافاط الســـلام لموضع العبدل محيل

- You adorned heaven stars / also the earth / with the multitude of flowers.
- ❖ Фоусеу инфнолі: ұен / with the multitude of $\pi \lambda \omega \lambda I$ NNICIOY: $\pi i \kappa \lambda \delta I$ $\lambda \epsilon$ ои: Деи пашаі инігрирі.
 - بكثـرة النجــوم وايضــأ الارض بثمرة الازهار .

♣ Blessed are you / O ♣ Worniatk Nook: man of Arimathea³ / for πιρεψ were greatly / with great πεκνιω† νωον. glory.

♦ طوباك انت ايها
♦ طوباك انت
♦ طوباك
♦ طو apimaoeac: الرامــي لأنـك تمجــدت €٪ ٍ glorified akbiwor (εμλωω: их€ جداً ومجدك عظيم.

For the appearance / our land / for the πενκλει: Resurrection.

 \mathbf{X} є а \dagger паротсіа: لأن ظهـــور الله €TN of God the Logos / in Φ† πιλοτος: ωωπι الكلمة صار في ارضنا 🗗 🗷 $\epsilon \theta \beta \epsilon$ من اجل القيامة . TANACTACIC.

³ Joseph of Arimathea

PSALI ADAM FOR THE THIRD CANTICLE (HOOS)

| the voice of joy / for the King of glory / Jesus | \mathfrak{A} рі ψ ахін ифоот: Бен отсин нотноц: $\underline{x}\varepsilon$ потро нт ε п \dot{w} от: Інс П \dot{x} с адт ω нд. | رتلـو اليــوم بصـوت الابتهــــاج لأن ملــــك المجد يسـوع المســيح قـــــــــام . |
|--|---|---|
| hearts / the thoughts of corruption / for our merciful Lord / Jesus Christ arose. | | حلـوا مـن قلـوبكم افكـار الغـش لأن الـرب الرحيم يسوع المسيح قام . |
| ❖ For He is our God / let us praise Him / and cry out saying / Jesus Christ arose. | еимм евоу пичівн4: Інс пеиноі4: пубенямс ебой: | ❖ لأنــه هــو إلهنــا فلنسبحه ونصرخ هكذا يســــوع |
| | ❖ Δατίδ αμότ τενμήτ: μπιωονταίος: αε πίδιηβ ντε Φή: Ιμς | |
| Resurrection / we | Сөве †анастасіс: нушпі ночноц: шишоч ней отхарісиа: Інс | مـن اجـل القيامـة صار لنا الفـرح والنعمـة يســــــوع |
| the incomprehensible / | Ζεοντος λληθος: μφοος σε πιατώταδος: αφοωή μπεντενος: Інс | حقاً بالحقيقة الغيـر المــدرك اليــوم خلــص جنســــنا يســــوع |
| spoke with joy / with | ηιδιοπι καγώς: <u>Ι</u> μς γας της της της της της της της της της τη | ❖ هوذا المـلاك تكلـم بفــرح مــع النســوة حســـنا يســـوع |

❖ Rejoice O Virgin / ❖ θεληλ ω †πλρθενιος: 💠 تهللي ايتها العذراء for the invisible / your αε φηεθνάν ερος: πεωμρι لان الغيــر المنظــور Son the Logos / Jesus πιλοτος: lhc... الكلمة ابنك يسـوع ... Christ arose. The cloths lc ыѕвас have ATTAMON: هـا قـد اعلمتنـا shown us / and the NEW الثياب والرسلل ايضاً μιλποςτολος: ٥ως الثياب apostles / also witness $\epsilon r \epsilon p u \epsilon \theta p \epsilon \Delta \epsilon on: Ihc...$ يشهدون ان يسوع ... that / Jesus Christ arose. тєнсштнр: The Lord our Savior Krpioc / let us praise Him / the μλρενεως ερος: πιοτωίνι فلنســــعه . النـــور shinning light / Jesus πικλρλκητηρ: lhc... الســـاطع يســـوع ... Christ arose. 💠 🕽 УУУІ Ф ИІШІСТОС: ФЕН ❖ Sing O believers / ❖ تهللـــوا ابتهــا фраці нем потноц: Φ † with joy and rejoicing / المـــؤمنين بــالفرح μιγολος: JHC... for God the Logos / والســـرور لأن الالـــه Jesus Christ arose. الكلمـــة بســـوع ... **❖** Mathew and Mark / ❖ Иатөеос нем Иаркос: 🌣 متـــی ومـــرقس informed us of the joy / эти :роито изф иоматта اعلمانا بالفرح البذي of the Resurrection of anactacic unfoic: Inc... لقيامة الرب يسوع ... our Lord / Jesus Christ arose. Нем Лочкас пісофос: And Luke the wise / ولوقا الحكيم ويوحنا lwa and John His beloved / NEM пецменріт: حبيبه بشروا حسنا adsimim ukaymc: Ihc... preached with goodness يســـــوع ... / Jesus Christ arose. Zchapwort w $\Pi \overline{\chi} c$: Blessed are You O تباركــــت انهــــا ΠΙΟΥΨΙΝΙ : υτωςτэςωτα: Christ / the unexamined المسيح النور الغير anmini madensmc: Ihc... light / come let us praise المفحـــوص تعلـــوا / Jesus Christ arose. فلنســـيح يســـوع ... ❖ For He saved His sor0 * ydcm4 ❖ لأنه خلص شعبه

иѕрні

ұєи

€βολ⊅€Ν

people / with His arm / μπεηλλος:

печушву:

πιδιαβολος: lhc...

from the devil / Jesus

Christ arose.

بذراعته متن ابلتيس

يس_____وع ...

❖ Let us praise / the ❖ Πιειμβ **♦ فلنسبح الحمل :HI** true Lamb / the true Μλρενεως εροη: πινοτ† الحقيقي لأنه الآليه God / Jesus Christ мтафині: lнс... الحـــق يســـوع ... arose. Pשח אפעופ איז ושאַ איז פֿאַבו איז פֿאַז איז איז איז ועד פֿאַז פֿאַז איז פֿאַז פֿאַז איז פֿאַז איז פֿאַז איז פֿאַ Our mouth is filled with joy / for the ΦΗΕΘΝΆΥ epwor: الغـــــر المرئــــي ذا 🔯 invisible One / of the πισοδηι ετδοςί: lhc... المشورة العليا يسوع high council / Jesus Christ arose. Cושא אוא $\overline{\lambda}$ ווא ווא $\overline{\lambda}$ ווא אוא $\overline{\lambda}$ ווא ווא $\overline{\lambda}$ Zion and Jerusalem / rejoice today / with the **ETEOTNOQ**: يفرحان اليوم مع ارض الاهتلالا NEM land of Naphtali / Jesus 14εφολλια: lhc... نفتـــاليم يســـوع ... Christ arose. теншенші ппод: олог Him / and serve Him / ونخدمـه ونسـجد لـه TENORWUT MMOG: IHC... and worship Him / ىس_____وع ... Jesus Christ arose. lacktriangledown Son of God, our lacktriangledown אויי וווף מוביו מווי איי מווי מווי מוויי מו King / died and was oros ackocq: menenca وقير وبعيد ثلاثية أيام buried / after three days wont nezoor: Ihc... ىســـــوع ... / Jesus Christ arose.

This is the day / the rejoice today / Jesus uoor: lhc... Christ arose.

Φαι πε πιεδοού: ετα Lord has made / let us | loc oamoq: mapenoehhh

هذا هو اليوم الـذي صنعه البرب فلنفترح اليـــوم يســـوع ...

Hail tomb and the Blood / that the only-begotten **IHC...** shed / Jesus Christ arose.

the $\chi \in \Upsilon$ ده بالسلام للقيامــة بالسلام للقيامــة بالسلام للقيامــة Resurrection / and the חוש אין אין אוראסין: ۴ אוראסין אין פונבית פונבית פונבית פונבית וובל אין אין פונבית фоис ихе пімоноленне:

سفكه الاين الواحيد ىس_____وع ...

- the place of joy / for the SEN sake of your Mother the $\pi ornoq$: $\epsilon \theta B \epsilon$ Queen / Jesus Christ Torpw: lhc... arose.
- * Repose the souls / in * ΨτχΗ ΜλεμτοΝ Νωοτ: пропримения нтє TEKMAT
- ❖ الانفس نيحها في مســاكن الفــرح مــن اجــل امــك الملكــة يس____وع ...

- eternal King / Jesus Christ arose.
- 💠 O who suffered / 💠 🛈 ्Фнѐтҳզбі אַкҳϩ: يا مـن تـالم وابطـل 💠 and abolished death / عن مُعرف أَرْحِمنا أَيْها الموت أَيْها الموت أَرْحِمنا أَيْها الموت أَرْحِمنا أَيْها الموت أَرْحِمنا أَيْها الموت أَيْها المو have mercy on us O NAI W ΠΙΟΥΡΟ ΝΕΝΕΣ: ÎHC...
 - الملك الابدى يستوع

PSALI WATOS FOR THE **COMMEMORATION OF THE** SAINTS

With understanding, sing unto the Lord / who came and saved us / and died for our salvation / Christ is risen from the dead.

All joy and rejoicing / and happiness came unto us / for our King **EPON**: Immanuel/ Christ risen from the dead.

رتلـوا للـرب بفهـم թւխռչուս Пос թеи رتلـوا للـرب بفهـم وخلصنا φηέταςι αςcω† الدى جاء وخلصنا ومات لأجل خلاصنا عطعة معرية ع٥٥٥ ـ ١٨٥١٤ عمالة н€крωн.

Вонот роито NEM oloeyhy: nen oldami eli $\mathbf{x}\mathbf{\epsilon}$ пенотро Емианочну: Пхс чиестн ек некршн.

كـــل فـــرح وتهليـــل وابتهاج اتي إلينا لان ملكنـــا عمانوئيـــل المســيح قــام مــن

- ❖ All the human race / and Adam the first / NIPWWI: were awaiting Provider / Christ is risen &TXOTWT from the dead.
- King David is risen from the dead.

❖ ∠енос ивеи NEM the $\pi i \lambda p \chi \epsilon o n$: ипредергеті: $\Pi x c \dots$

the $\Delta \lambda \gamma \lambda$ hymnologist / said upon πιενωνοδος: ձզχος δέν قال بألمزمار ان الالـه the psaltery / God the אויעה בוס, וلمسيح בי בי אול איני בי אוייבי בי בי אוויים בי בי אויים בי בי אויים בי אויים וועל בי איני בי אויים איני בי אויים בי אוי Logos has risen / Christ Ναε Φ† πιλοσος: Πας...

♦ كـل جـنس البشــر ЭТӨ $\Delta \lambda$ وادم الاول کــــانوا ىنتظـــرون المـــدبر δΥωωπι

💠 داود الملك المرتـل πογρο

Therefore, he cries of all ages / may rise wapeqtwnq disperse [His enemies] / Christ is risen from the dead.

Seven heads angelic ranks / beings rational and hymns / Christ is risen from the dead.

saying / O the Creator **Σ**ε πιρεφοωντ ντε νιεων: Mybolymb ϵ Bo λ : $\Pi \chi$ c...

> of \mathbf{Z} NTATUA иурхн and λγγελος: NEM ифасіс / инотнрои: ETOTWUT offer everywhoc: $\Pi \chi c$...

من اجل هذا يصـرخ قائلا ان خالق الـدهور __يقم ولتتب__دد

سيبع رؤسياء طغميات الملائكــة والطبــائع العقلية تسجد وتسبح المســـــيح ...

- ❖ Behold the angel / spoke with the women / he preached to them agricennorgi saying / Christ is risen \quad \quad \cdot from the dead.
- **Gather.** all my beloved / the believers Namendat: in the Gospel / of the πιεγλισκ: of God / Christ is risen $\Pi \chi c...$ from the dead.
- ❖ Нппє πιλςςελος: هوذا الملاك تكلم ❖ 1C nwor IIXc...
 - وقيال المسييح ... THPOT
- ♦ θwort †&я́ивэ Resurrection of the Son †анастасіс пшнрі $\mathfrak{u}\Phi \dagger$: ... ابن الله المسيح

⋄ احتمعوا کلکـم ــا احــــائي المؤمنـــون ع€ھ بالانجبــل فــي قيامــة अ€№

Our forefathers the patriarchs along with the prophets / in the eternal glory / Christ is risen from the dead.

lc неию4 believed μπλτριάρχης: Νιάρχεος ұєи TWOY итє €WN: атиает ием ипрофитис: $\Pi \chi c ...$

هوذا آباؤنا البطاركة الاولون قد آمنوا . مع الانبياء بالمجد الدهري ــيح ...

Her coming to us today is good / Mary King of glory / Christ is risen from the dead.

Kahwe aci wapon udoor: Uapia †UasΣaλωn: Magdalene / saying the πεχλί Σε πογρο ΝΤε πωον: IIXc...

حسناً اتت إلينا اليوم مريم المحدلية وقالت ان ملــــك المحــــد المسيح ...

- He also spoke with Mary / saying: Go to My brothers / that they may see me in Galilee / Christ is risen from the dead.
- * Хогпон $\gamma dcyx_1$ NEM Uapia: re mamber 3x **ТБИТОТИ** NYCHHOL: €b01 φεν 42 αλιλες: Πχc...

❖ وانضــأ تكلــم مــع مريم قائلا اذهبي إلى اخــوتي لکــي پرونــي في الجليـل المسـيح

- * Mary went to the * Uapia disciples and preached to them and to Simon / saying that the Master is risen / **Ilxc...** Christ is risen from the dead.
- **λ**CϢ**E**N**λ**C ωa пртопизульты энтновил nwor NEM CIMMN: λυτωνή ναε πιλεςπότης:

❖ فذهبت مـريم إلـي التلاميذ وبشرتهم مع ســـمعان وقالـــت ان السيد قام المسيح ...

***** The disciples hastened / John and Simon / and entered into the tomb / Christ is risen from the dead.

Nimabhthe arihe mamor: neu Iwa neu Ciuwn: arwe بوحنا وسمعان ودخلوا $\Pi \overline{\chi} c...$ еұоти : જક્શામુ

فاسرع التلاميذ مع الى القبر المستح ...

Suddenly they saw the voice of the angel [saying] / Christ is risen from the dead.

قبغتة نظروا الثياب :Χαπινα αγναγ ενιεβως the cloths / placed with εγχη εδρηι νεω πισοδαριον: the handkerchief⁴ / and New Touh NTE πιλσσέλος: $\Pi \chi c$...

موضوعة مع العمامة وصوت الملائكة قائلا

- ❖ They believed in all the Scriptures / with an upright heart / and the whole world / Christ is risen from the dead.
- ❖ The Creator of the world / came into the upper room of Zion / to the apostles / Christ is

risen from the dead.

sor0 * ❖ فــامنوا بجميـــع אэಡ †SANYA тнуп иэф точт нфадти nower ECCOTTON: &000торит брим из шишеть жизи изберине жизи и доменть Пχс...

♦ مبدع العالم جاء :Пірєцсшит мпікосмос إلى الرسل في علية (علية Aen †Bazwi nte Ciwn: agi ша ніапостолос: Пхс... ¹

صــهيون المســيح ...

الكتب بقلب مستقيم وبشروا في كـل الكـور

The doors of the upper room were shut / as He entered through them by His command / He spoke to them and they heard Him / Christ is risen from the dead.

Listen to me O glorious work / that was for our salvation / Christ $\Pi\chi c...$ is risen from the dead.

Pwor ท48ลอนเ ETWWTEN: ձզաε بامره فـتكلم معهـم ερωον δεν πεγεων: λγελχι بامره فـتكلم NEMMOL \$000 $\Pi \chi c...$

اسـمعوا الـي ايهـا :†Cwten epoi w niaonae faithful / about this عدم المؤمنون في هذا باهره سمية سامة المؤمنون في هذا المؤمنون في هذا المؤمنون في هذا العمل الممجد الـذي :ΦΗΕΤΑΥΜΌΜΙ ΕΘΒΕ ΠΕΝΟΨ

وكانت ابواب العلبة αςωωπι مغلقة ودخل إليهم מיסול 😅 emages llaming ... emages llaming

> صار لاجل خلاصنا المســـــيح ...

⁴ Lit: head cover

| ❖ We praise and exalt / Him who has risen and saved us / and abolished and despised death / Christ is risen from the dead. | ★ Деиѕюс евой деиевѕодо▼ Деиѕюс евой деиевѕодо▼ Деиѕюс евой деиевѕодо▼ Деиѕюс евой деиевѕодо▼ Деиѕюс евой деиевѕодо | لمــن قــام وخلصــنا |
|---|---|---|
| The Son of God turned our sorrow / into His upright faith / and saved us from our sins / Christ is risen from the dead. | \star Tc Θc арфине ипененви: епериав \star етсоттин: t арсотен t ен иениови: t | إلى ايمانه المسـتقيم |
| This is the great day / of the King of ages / His day of salvation / Christ is risen from the dead. | Φαι πε πιέδοος ηνιώτ: ηχς $θ$ αμιό νας μονςωτ: $Π$ χς | هـــذا هـــو اليـــوم العظــيم الــذى لملــك الـــدهور قـــد صـــنعه خلاصــاً المســـيح |
| Hail to the holy Resurrection / when He rose and saved us / on the holy Sunday / Christ is risen from the dead. | Χερε τεσάναςταςις εθη: Φηέταστωνο ασσωή μπον: Δεν †κηριακή εθη: Πχς | الســـلام لقيامتــه المقدســة لمــا قــام وخلصنا فى يوم الاحـد المقـدس المســيح |
| ❖ The Savior of our souls / we worship and ask Him / to hear our prayers / Christ is risen from the dead. | \clubsuit Ф штнр ите иеифтхн: тенотишт имод тентивг анон: итефсштем иненетхн: $\Pi \overline{\mathbf{x}} \mathbf{c} \dots$ | نســجد لمخلــص نفوسـنا ونطلـب نحـن ان يســـمع صـــلواتنا المســــيح |
| ❖ O our Lord Jesus Christ / who rose and saved us / make us worthy to say / Christ is risen from the dead. | • W Πενος ΙΗς Πχς: φηεταστωνό ασός ππον: αριτέν νεπών ναος: Πχς ανέςτη εκ νέκρων. | یا ربنا یسوع المسیح الذی قام وخلصینا اجعلنیا مستحقین ان نقول المسیح قام من الأموات . |

PSALI ADAM FOR THE FOURTH CANTICLE (HOOS)

| The Lord has risen / as one who sleeps / that He may save / those who have fallen asleep. All those who have died / killed by sin / were | ητεςιωή: ηνηθετατενικότ. Βον νίβεν εταγμόν: αςιδοθβον νίχε φνοβι: σόττον | لكى يخلص الراقدين . كـــل الـــذين مـــاتوا وقتلـــتهم الخطيئـــه |
|--|---|--|
| saved and rescued / by the sinless Lord. | піденові. | الـــذى بــُـلا خطيـــة . |
| with our father Adam / | ❖ Уенос инірши: неи Дхай пенішт: аднавиот бен отгиві: нхе Пбоіс піманфшт. | ❖ جـنس البشــر مـع ابينـا آدم خلصــهم مـن الحــزن الـرب الملجــا |
| in his great saying, / "The Lord has risen / and scattered His enemies." | • | كلامــه العظــيم قــام الــرب وبــدد اعــداءه. |
| and sing with / the angels / without boredom. | Сове фаі тенешс: отог тенерфахін: нем ніаттехос: бен отметаткін. | ونرتــل مــع الملائكــة بغيـــــــر ملـــــــل . |
| marvel / at His good glory / and we sing. | Zє онтос ахношс: итенероворін: епецшот єонесос: отог тенерфахін. | لمجده الحسـن ونرتل. |
| spoke with the women. / | Нпие и пиетемерифоми.Ните и пиетемерифоми.Ните и пиетемерифоми.Ните и пиетемерифоми.Ните и пиетемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.Нитемерифоми.<td>مع النُسـوة قائلا قام</td> | مع النُسـوة قائلا قام |
| joyful / with pleasure / | Φελην οιος ρεώι: ψευ οναμούνταις: διωιώ οιος ποώι: μες τεάνησε τεςις. | بنيـاح اذهـبن وبشــرن |

| "Behold, the clothes placed / with the head- cover / witness to His / mystery." | Іс нізвис етхн: ней пісобаріон: нейог етерметре: епецитстнріон. | هوذا الثياب الموضوعة مــع العمامــة هـــى تشـــــهد بســـــره . |
|---|--|--|
| It was truly / revealed to us today / this true Lamb / full of glory. | ı \ | لنـــا هــــذا العمــــل |
| handmaiden and mother | * Хахі ш Царіа: †Вшкі отог фиат: амн бен отпаррнсіа: еботи епімгат. | العبــدة والام تعـــالى |
| our father Adam / and Abraham / may be proud. | Иаресращі Тнот: нхе пенішт ДДам: отог нхе Двраам. | آدم وليفتخر ابـراهيم . |
| The gates of Hades / He has destroyed / even its foundations / which He has made. | Μιπγλη ήτε αμένη: ασφομφέν μπώοι: μέρηι ως τονςένη: ναε φηεταθεμιώοι. | حتى اساساتها الـذي |
| blessing / and precious glory / O who has tasted death / and rose from the dead. | ачтшич бен иневишотт. | وبالمجد الثمين يا مـن ذقت الموت وقمت من الاموات . |
| | ❖ Οτος λκηοςεμ: ηπιρεγωλλωτος: Δεη Τχιχ μπιρεγωλεμ: πιλητικιμένος. | _ |
| ❖ The old curse / He released us from / with the power of the Messiah / who died for us. | Adboyd eboy sydon: Den inscirc: | ❖ اللعنــة القديمــة حلها عنا بقوة ماسـيا الــذى مــات عنــا . |

| Our mouth is filled with joy / Salvation came to us / the bitter bondage / He released from us. | Рши адмор пращі: пюткаї аді щарон: тепметвшк есепщащі: адвохвд евох. | والخــلاص اتــی إلینــا وعبودیتنـا المـرة نکهـا |
|---|---|---|
| Listen to king David / he spoke and witnessed / saying, The Lord has reigned / on a tree. | Cωτεμ έδατιδ ποτρο: αφαχι αφερμέθρε: Χε άΠος έροτρο: έβολει οτώε. | تكلم وشـهد قائلاً قـد |
| ❖ Arise O Lord God / in great glory / let your evil enemies / be frightened /. | отищт ищот: отог | بمجـد عظـيم وليخـف |
| The Son of God, our Master / turned our sorrow / into increased joy / and saved us from our sins. | ❖ Тс ос пенинв: асфшие шпененві: еогращі есекнв: ассоттен бен неннові. | ♦ ابــن الله ســيدنا حـول حزننا إلـى فـرح متضاعف وخلصنا مـن خطايانـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ |
| This is the day / that the Lord has made / let us rejoice today / and be glad. | Фаі пе пієвоот: ета Пбоіс ваміоц: маренвехну мфоот: отов итенотноц. | هـذا هـو اليـوم الـذى صـنعه الـرب فلنتهلـل اليـــــوم ونفـــــرح . |
| Hail to the Resurrection / of our King / glory to Him in His position and His kingdom. | пенотро: пішот над бен тестадіс: нем тесметотро. | المجـد لـه فـی رتبتـه وملکوتـــــــــه . |
| ❖ O Savior of the world / in Your appearance / save Your people / and Your Church. | ипекухос: неп | ❖ یـا مخلـص العـالم فــی ظهــورك خلــص شــعبك وكنيســتك . |
| Lover of Man / on Your | ❖ Wornsht пішаіршші: егрні ехен некевілік: моі нан нотсш†: хе анфшт зарок. | البشــر علــی عبیــدك |

PSALI ADAM FOR THE SUNDAY THEOTOKIA

| - | λατωνα νας Φ†: μφρητ μφηςτενκότ: Πχς πεννότ: τωνα εβολδεν νης ενώνοντ. | قــد قــام الله مثـــل النـائم المســيح إلهنـا قــام مــن الامـــوات . |
|---|---|---|
| All joy is become / in all the economy / for those sitting in darkness / light shone unto them. | тогиенн: же инетеенс | المســـــكونة لأن |
| ❖ The writings of our fathers / were given for the knowledge / of Christ our Lord / and His resurrection. | ❖ Урафи ите_иют: атт итчишсіс: Пхс пеннотт: ием течанастасіс. | كُتب أبائنا أعطيت لمعرفة المسيح إلهنا وقيامته. |
| | ❖ Датід фиа єФ†: ассахі бен наі тнрот: марестшно йхе Ф†: нестахі маротхорот. | تكلـم بهــنه جمعهـا |
| He also says / about this day / that the Lord has made / let us rejoice and be glad. | θαμιος: μερεηθέλη οτησς. Θυσταικό το περεηθέλη οτησος. Θυσταικό το περεηθέλη οτησος. Εταικό το περεηθέλη οτησο | ويقـول هـو ايضـاً عـن هـــذا اليـــوم الـــذى صـنعه الــرب فلنفــرح ونتهلـــــــــل . |
| | L . | الســـادس صـــلبوا |
| Greatly vast / is the mercy of Christ / with His humility / He saved His people. | $ u\Pi \overline{\chi} c$: Фен перево: установной установной профессов (престанования) и престанования и престано | ❖ كثيرة جـداً رحمـة المســيح بتواضــعه خلـــص شـــعبه. |
| Behold, the whole ceation / rejoices with grace / for the Lord is risen / from the dead. | * Ης Τκτης τηρς: ατραφι δεη πιδμοτ: αε αστώνο νας Πος: εβολδεν νης θωώοντ. | هوذا الخليقة كلها تفرح بالنعمة لأن الرب قــام مــن الأمــوات. |

| the resurrection / of Jesus Christ / the King of the creation. | · | ملـــــك البَريـــــة. |
|---|---|--|
| came / to the tomb / carrying their spices / with Mary His mother. | lc нівібш аті: ѐдрні епійват: атцаі ннотсожен: ней Царіа тециат. | الــی القبــر حــاملات أطیابهن مع مریم امه. |
| ❖ Pleasantly the angel / said upton them / why do you seek / Jesus of Nazereth? | * Καλως ασχος ηωον: ηχε πιασσέλος: ον πε ετετεηκω† ηςωον: ΙΗς πιηασωρέος. ΙΗς | المـلاك لمـاذا تطلـبن |
| | Δ Λοιπον ασχος νωση: Δ Κατανία τωνα: Απας το πιωλ: ετανχαν νάμτη. | ❖ وأيضاً قال لهن أن المسيح قام هوذا الموضع الذي وضعوه في |
| disciples / that the Lord | уменютен ахос: инесправнине: хе астоинс ихе Пбоіс: Інс підеспотнс. | أذهبن وقلـن لتلاميـذه أنه قد قام الرب يسـوع والســــــــــــيد. |
| also to the tomb / they saw the cloths / and the handkerchief ⁵ . | Μιμαθητής αγί: έπιμεατ δε ον: αγνατ ένιεβως: νέμ πισοδαρίον. | إلـــى القبـــر ونظـــروا الثيــــاب والعمامـــــة. |
| ❖ Blessed are You O Christ / for You are our hope / You saved our race / through Your resurrection. | ❖ 爰маршотт ш Пхс: хе ноок петенбехпіс: аксшф мпентенос: теканастасіс. | ❖ تباركت أنت أيها المسيح لأنك أنت رجاؤنا خلصت جنسنا بقيامت عليه بقيامت |
| Truly glory to You /You accepted suffering | * Οτώοτ ηλκ λληθως: λιτέησενος: λκτωνκ λκοω† μπέησενος: λκτωνκ λκοω† μπον. | لأنك قبلـت الآلام عنـا |
| | теканастасіс: актнан | |

⁵ Lit: head cover

| earth together / for the | Раші ш піфноті: нем напкаві етсоп: же аПбоіс ервері: пинтнрот етщоп. | والأرض معـأً لأن الــرب |
|--|---|---|
| ❖ It befits us / we the Christians / to celebrate / with Christ's joy. | | بنـا نحــن معشــر المسيحييـن ان نعيــد أيضــاً بفــرح المســــــيح . |
| resurrection / of Christ | * Τεννας ετάνας τας ις: μΠχς Πεννος τενος τενος τος αδίνες ελνης: εΦη ετας τος τος τος τος τος τος τος τος τος το | ♦ لننظر إلى قيامـة المســـيح إلهنـــا ونسجــد بغيــر شــك للمخـــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــــ |
| | Тинохотій нівен: сеєрпрепі нак: фнетазшв нівен: атбиєхшот нак. | |
| | | |
| incarnate for us / we saw His glory / He dwelt in us. | Ф† підотос: адбісару еввнтен: аннат епедшот: адшшпі пэнтен. | الإله الكلمــة تجســد لأجلنــا ورأينـا مجــده وحــــــل فينــــــا. |
| saw His glory / He dwelt in us. Hail to the Cross / | ачушті нэнтен. * Хере пістатрос: хере пікраніон: хере пімеат: Інс | وحـــــل فينـــــا. الســلام للصــليب |
| saw His glory / He dwelt in us. Hail to the Cross / hail to the Cranium / hail to the tomb / of Jesus our Lord All souls rejoice / for they received | ачушті нэнтен. * Хере пістатрос: хере пікраніон: хере пімеат: Інс | وحـــل فينـــا. السـلام للصـليب السـلام للأقرانيــون السلام لقبـر يسـوع ربنـــا. |

PSALI ADAM FOR THE VESPERS OF THE EVENING OF RESURRECTION (SUNDAY EVENING)

| Δριψαλιη μφοον: δεη ονόμη ηονηος: <u>χε</u> πογρο ήτε πωον: Ιμο Πχο αστωής. | Sing today / with the voice of joy / for the King of glory / Jesus Christ is risen. | رتلــوا اليـــوم بصــوت الفـــــرح لآن ملــــك المجــــد. يســـــوع المســيح قــد قـــام. |
|--|--|---|
| Βοη ηιβεή ετεώς: Δεη οτέμη ηλέτχαρως: Δε λΦή Πιλοσός: Ιμς Πχς αγτώνη. | Everyone praises / with unceasing voice / for God the Logos / Jesus Christ is risen. | الكــل يســبح بصــوت غيــر ســاكت لأن الله الكلمــــة. يســـــوع المســيح قــد قـــام. |
| ❖ Ує тар йоод пє Пєннот†: амшіні маренотишт миод: Пізінв йтє Ф†: Інс | ❖ For He is our God / come let us worship Him / the Lamb of God / Jesus Christ is risen. | لأنه هـو إلهنا حمل الله هلموا نسجـد لـه. يســوع المسـيح قــد قـــــام. |
| ❖ Деспота адмот: | ❖ The Master died / in the flesh and was buried / on the third day/ Jesus Christ is risen. | ❖ الســــيد مــــات بالجســد ودفــن وفــي اليوم الثالـث. يســوع المســيح قــد قـــام. |
| Інс Евод: неп нічглеуос: Сппчнолну | Immanuel the Logos / let us praise Him / with the angels / Jesus Christ is risen. | عمانوئيــل الكلمـــة. فلنســــبحه مــــع الملائكـــة. يســـوع المسـيح قــد قــام. |
| Z нтачиа нівен: еточошт шиоц: ечош евох нсноч нівен: Інс | All seven ranks / worship Him / crying at all times / Jesus Christ is risen. | كـل الطغمـات الســبع تسجد له صـارخة كـل حين. يســوع المســيح قــــــــد قــــــــام. |

| ❖ Нппє | тенішт |
|--------------|---------|
| Adau: agpa | wi oros |
| Adolnod: Net | |
| ABpaau: IHC. | |

❖ Behold our father Adam / rejoiced and was glad / with our father Abraham / Jesus Christ is risen.

❖ هــوذا أبونــا آدم فـرح وتهلـل مـع أبينـا ابــــراهيم. يســـــوع المســىح قــد قـــام.

 \bullet $\theta \in \mathcal{Y}H\mathcal{Y}$:POSATWTAIN Пениот+ Підєспотнс: Інс...

w * Rejoice O prophets / today міпрофитис: ифоот for the unfathomable / our God the Master / Jesus Christ is risen.

❖ تهللوا اليوم ايها الأنبياء لأن السيد غيـر المُـدرك إلهنا. يســوع المســيح قــد قـــام.

lc имитостолос: :роитоть вото таить MIMISLY пікосмос: Інс...

Lo, the apostles / saw and were glad / and preached the world / **⊅€N** Jesus Christ is risen.

ا أن الرســــل راوا وفرحــوا وكــرزوا فــي العــــالم. يســـــوع المســيح قــد قـــام.

μιγ22**ξ**γος nwor :реиоторь uπai ua an: lhc...

Κε παλιη μαμισοχεν: Also those carring the spices / the angel said to them / He is хε чхн not here / Jesus Christ is risen.

ابضا حاملات الطبب ظهر لهن الملاك قائلاً ليس هـو هنا. يســوع المســيح قــد قــام.

* λαλι †пуроєнос: пефиы ууньте

ω Speak O Virgin / Mary, **μπογνο**φ: **Σε** son / Jesus Christ is risen.

❖ تھللــــی ایتھـ الفـــــرح لآن إبنــــك بالحقيقـــة. يســـوع المســيح قــد قـــام.

Иареноехну MOOL: ΝΤενοτνος: Σε Ποτρο Jesus Christ is risen. NTE NIOTPWOY: IHC...

Let us rejoice today / and be oros glad / for the King of kings /

❖ فلنتهلـــل الــــوم ونفــــرح لأن ملــــك الملـــوك . يســـوع المســيح قــد قـــام.

Неию иурХ€ос: TOUSANDA πιλθημα Псштнр epoq: мпікосмос: Інс...

The invisible One / saved our forefather / The Savior of the world / Jesus Christ is risen.

Zuapwort W фнетачиот: sor0пенденос усиучтол:

Blessed are You, who died / and abolished death / and saved εφμον λακωρα: Νεμ our race / Jesus Christ is risen.

| • Οτος αφουή ωΠεφλαος: Νέρμι δεν πεφωβώ: εβολδεν πιδιάβολος: Інс | ❖ He saved his people / with His arm / from the devil / Jesus Christ is risen. | |
|--|---|--|
| Півнів йтє Ф†: адмот отог адкшра: ефмот гшс пот†: Інс | ❖ The Lamb of God / died and abolished / death as God / Jesus Christ is risen. | * |
| Рши астоб ираті: хе фнавнат єросі: фа Пісобні етбосі: Інс | Our mouth is full of joy / for the invisible One / the great counsellor / Jesus Christ is risen. | |
| CMOT èNOC NENNOTT: NENNHB MIATWTASOQ: OTOS AQXOC MAIPHT: IHC | Praise the Lord, our God / our unfathomable Master / and say likewise / Jesus Christ is risen. | |
| * Ταφαμι πιεγαμοδος: Δαγιδ πιωογταιος: εςωω | ❖ The true hymnist / David the greatly honorable / cries out saying / Jesus Christ is risen. | * |
| edxm nnoc: lhc • Tc θc Πεννοτ: επιστάτρος ατάψη: οτος άτμοτ έως νοτή: lhc | Son of God, Our Lord / on the Cross was crucified / and died as God / Jesus Christ is risen. | * |
| _ ` ` ` | This is the day / that the Lord has made / Let us rejoice today / Jesus Christ is risen. | هـذا هـو اليـوم الــذي صنعــه الــرب فلنفــرح اليوم. يســوع المسيح قـــــــد قــــــــام. |
| ετανεω Παος ερος: | Hail to the Cross / on which my Lord was crucified / hail to the resurrection / Jesus Christ is risen. | |
| nwor: w | Repose the souls / O Who has risen / and save Your people / Jesus Christ is risen. | * |

* W ΦΗΕΤΑΥΦΙΚΑΡΣ:* O who was incarnate / andοτος δεν πεγέωμα was crucified in the His body /αταψη:αρες protect your people / Jesusεπεκλλος:ΙΗς Πχς Christ is risen.αγτωνη.

PSALI ADAM FOR THE

MONDAY AFTER RESURRECTION

EXPOSITIONS OF THE HOLY PERIOD OF PENTECOST (HOLY FIFTY DAYS)

Exposition Of The Glorious Feast Of The Resurrection

In their midst, is the bird, whose wings' πιελλητ: ετε πιεθοι aroma, has filled the μπεςτενε: μας νιχωρα whole earth.

Batos Exposition (

Illuminate, illuminate O Mount of Olives the gatherer of creatures of sweet aroma, and in their midst is the bird whose wings' aroma has filled the whole earth. Illuminate and shine O holy apostles for the light of resurrection has shone upon us. Our savior Jesus Christ is risen from the dead and returned Adam to Paradise. Illuminate and shine all you women carrying the spices. Take your spices back, for the Lord is risen. He stood in the midst of the garden is spoke with Mary Magdalene.

Open up your eyes and understand all you guards, for the Lord is risen. Behold, the linen cloths and the handkerchief witness to everyone that Christ is risen. Illuminate and shine O holy virgin saint for your son the king of heaven and earth is risen. Behold, His disciples in Galilee witnessed His healing sufferings. He breathed unto them the Holy Spirit and gave them power and true wisdom. And He sent them throughout the whole world to preach the good news of the

kingdom of God.

Let Judas Iscariot be ashamed for his bishopric has been given to another. And his evil wife became blind because she counseled him to take the silver. The disobedient opposing Jews, who gave false witness about he Lord's resurrection, are now exposed.

Let the new Israel, the believers of God, the Christians, rejoice and be glad today. Those are the bride given to Christ, who chants like angels. The Lord has risen as if He was asleep. He smote His enemies, the opposing Jews. Those who are in heaven are chanting today for You are 'Raboni', the King of heaven and earth.

Therefore we glorify
Him, crying out saying,
"You are blessed, O my
Lord Jesus, for You
have risen and saved unon.

EGRE DAI TENTWOY NAQ
EGOA ENZW UNOC: ZE
WILLOUT TENTWOY NAQ
WILLOUT NACCUT
WILLOUT TENTWOY
WILLOUT NACCUT
WILLOUT N

Adam Exposition

Jesus Christ our God, the perfection of our salvation is risen from the dead. Come and see. Behold the linen clothes in which was His body in the tomb, they lay empty with nothing in them. Let the devil and all his powers be exposed along with the Jews who plotted against Him with their dirty schemes. For yesterday they mocked Him because they thought that they overcame Him. Today however; He laughs at them with His resurrection.

David the chanter teaches us with his annunciation saying "Arise O Lord, why do

You sleep? And reveal the power of Your resurrection." Let the high priests, who taught the guards false witness and lying deceit, be ashamed and mortified. Be embarrassed today O guards for the Dead One is risen and His resurrection terrified you. "The right hand of the LORD does valiantly. The right hand of the LORD has exalted me."

The power of the almighty King Jesus Christ has been lifted up by His glorious resurrection. You are everlasting in Your throne and You have no beginning and no end. You are the Word of God and by Your love for mankind You lifted up our sins and transgressions. You, Who are sinless, made Yourself sin for our sake. Yet, You have trampled sin and death by Your resurrection. Let us rejoice and shout for joy because Emanuel has united with us and granted us immeasurable love and unlimited grace by His resurrection. Yours are the heavens and earth and all that is therein O Logos of God. The heavenly and those who are on earth have become one through their resurrection praises. Great joy filled all the inhabited land because the Lord dwelled with mankind. And after His incarnation. He revealed the glory of His divinity by His resurrection. The Lamb, the Word of the Pantocrator, Who rose from the dead, is the One Who exposed His enemies by the glory of His resurrection. Increase your boasting O you believing women carrying the ointment, listen as the angel proclaims to you the good news of the resurrection. Come and join us in our midst O David the prophet the chanter; rejoice, be glad, praise and chant for this new feast that is the resurrection. And say "this is the day that the Lord has made, let us rejoice and be . glad in it." How great is the joy of this day on which the resurrection occurred. Blessed are you O Joseph of Arimathea, for your

reward is great today. After His death, the powerful Jesus Who is mighty revealed His might and the power of His divinity by His resurrection from the dead. Therefore, let us glorify Him; to Him be the glory forever, Amen.

Exposition of the Resurrection Evening

Batos Exposition

In the eve of the Sabbath, the women could only weep and cry and wail. Yet in the dawn of the Sabbath, the weeping was postponed and the wailing has ceased. For the great joy of the resurrection of the Logos God has nullified all mourning. Stop crying. Rejoice and be glad for this is indeed a great day. Where are those who said that He who lies with the dead does not rise again?

Let the soldiers who guard the tomb of the powerful be ashamed today. Do not heed the leaders of the people who instructed you to say "His disciples came at night and stole His body while we were sleeping." Speak the truth instead and do not lie about the Savior's resurrection because the silver will not benefit you. Behold the women and all the acquaintances of the Only Begotten Son of God, they have returned with their ointments to the place where they came from, where His disciples and His beloved brethren are, those who proclaimed the good news of His resurrection throughout all the inhabited land. Therefore let us glorify Him forever, Amen.

Exposition of the First Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period (Thomas Sunday)

Batos Exposition

When Christ entered the room where His disciples were on the evening of His resurrection day, all His disciples were gathered together except Thomas, who is called the twin. So his fellow disciples told him "we have seen Jesus Christ and have believed in His resurrection." So Thomas told them "unless I see The Lord and I put my hand in His side, I will not believe." Eight days later the disciples were gathered together and this time Thomas was with them and our Master Jesus Christ came unto them and said to them "Peace be with you my honored disciples." So, when the disciples saw Him, they were greatly overjoyed and the fear that was overshadowing them because of the Jews left them.

So the Savior told Thomas "O my beloved Thomas who is zealous for truth, come over here and put your hand in my side and look at the location of the spear in my side and the marks of the nails in my hands and my feet, with which the Jews nailed me to the cross and be nothing but believing. But rather believe that I, Jesus Christ the Son of God, have risen from the dead." So Thomas answered and said "My Lord and my God, I believe that You are truly the Messiah the Son of God. So The Savior said to him "Thomas, you have believed when you have seen. Blessed are those who have not seen me and yet believed through listening only." And so, we Christians have believed in your lordship, and we have confessed your resurrection and have said "Christ is risen from the dead, by death He trampled death, and He granted eternal life to those who were in the tombs, to Him is the glory forever, amen."

Adam Exposition

believers, come with diligence. Become a part of this scene for a moment and observe Jesus of Nazareth the Son of God, The Logos, Who came from the Highest, performed miracles and wonders with only His words, showing His strength and Godly might. The Jews have delivered Him out of envy and they crucified Him and He died on the cross. And thus, they shrouded Him and put Him in a tomb. Those who have no grace said he will not rise. Yet The Powerful has risen from the dead and the Mighty has "awakened" from His sleep. Our God the Messiah has risen from the dead at the dawn of the Sunday of Sabbaths and His disciples saw His resurrection and He commissioned them to evangelize in His name throughout the entire creation under the heavens.

And so He commanded Peter His disciple, whose faith He called "the rock" to shepherd His sheep, great and small, young and old with equality and impartiality among the flock, when He asked Him "Simon bar Jonah, do you love Me?" And Peter told Him "Yes Lord." So he told him "Tend My sheep." "It is those O Simon whom I have purchased with My blood." Neither the blood of oxen, nor the blood of bulls, but My own blood have I shed for their sake, therefore feed them in the pastures of life and when I come, I will double your reward. And thanks be to God forever, amen..

Exposition of the Second Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period

Batos Exposition

Let Jacob rejoice and Israel be glad and let the righteous Isaac sing hymns with Abraham with thanksgiving. Let those men be proud because the promise was theirs. The covenant that He had declared to them has remained. The Lord has fulfilled His oath to David the righteous king who is from the seed of Judah the Lion's cub. God has declared His salvation to the nations and he exposed to them His mercy with a great proclamation. He made known to us His salvation and His holiness, which He declared to the nations on the earth. The Salvation of the Highest is God's Word, His only begotten Son. Just as David prophesied in his psalm that God sent His Word in the form of a man who healed them and saved them from all their troubles and hardships. Who is He who saved them from the multitude of their sins and from the hardship they were in and form all their troubles, other Son of the Highest Who remembered the covenant which He made with the ancestors in the first days. It is He who became a Son of man, to save the first human seed which He created with His own holy hands. Adam and his seed, who were with him in Hades, rejoiced because the Savior came to them to redeem that which was lost. The gate keepers of Hades and the servants of darkness were not able to withstand it when they saw the True Light. He shouted with power and might and shook the foundations of Hades causing the brass gates to open and the iron shackles to break. Our Good Savior Jesus Christ descended to

Hades and ransomed with His might those who were captured from the hand of Satan and raised them with Him to paradise with joy and praise. And the proverbial pharaoh who is the enemy of the good, drowned and the people's honor returned to them. Therefore we praise Him with Moses the head of the prophets who said "come let us praise the Lord, for with glory He was glorified. And to His greatness is the glory forever, Amen...

Adam Exposition

The righteous ones boast and rejoice in their resting place. Who are these saints who boast and rejoice in their resting place other than the patriarchs, the blessed generation, the righteous Abraham the great patriarch who pleased the Lord in all his deeds? And his son Isaac the righteous sacrifice and God's Israel Jacob his son. Those are the boasted because ones who He had covenanted with them a new covenant and a new inheritance. Those who are proud of the glory of their Son Jesus the victorious Lion of Judah, so they were filled with joy and happiness while they are in their resting place in their tombs. The Son of Judah overcame, as He trampled over the thorn of death with His resurrection from the dead. They likewise saw the glory of His resurrection while they were in their resting places. And likewise all the nations who were with them in Hades were proud because their savior was one of their own and their debt payment and their salvation came through Him. And His resurrection plucked them all righteous and sinners with one equal powerful merciful grace. As the prophet said "He who boasts, let him boast with the Lord." To Him is the glory forever, Amen.

Exposition of the Third Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period

Batos Exposition

Those who have seen the glory of the Savior of everyone, believed in His resurrection and His rising from the dead. Lo, the voices of the angels when they said "He is risen. He is not here" still resonate in the ears of the women. The shroud and the wrappings demonstrate the power of His divinity and declare to everyone that the One Who was laying dead is risen. O guards of the tomb do not listen to those deceitful teachings. Do not accept the bribe from those who teach lies and injustice. The chief priests who conspired with these lies to the people are now embarrassed and turned back by His resurrection from the dead. guards did listen to the counsel of the chief priests and they told the people "His disciples stole Him while we were sleeping." If they indeed stole His body, why would they leave His wrappings and His shroud in the tomb as the Jews have witnessed?! David had already spoken in his psalm "You will not allow Your Holy One to see corruption." Holy is Israel who abides in the holies. Holy is that tomb and the land in which it lays, for by the glory of this tomb, the whole earth and its nature was sanctified more than before for God was incarnate and the first man was And even the elements were cleansed by His grace. He was baptized in the Jordan river by the hand of the Baptist and He purified the nature of water. He was lifted up on a cross in the air and purified it. Likewise he was laid in a tomb in the promise land and it was purified and sanctified, it and all who are in it. Messiah King was risen from the tomb of the

dead. He had paid the debt and opened the door for us for the eternal resurrection; glory and honor is to Him forever, Amen.

Adam Exposition

Come all you who live in the holy city Jerusalem and see how those who guard the tomb of the One from Nazareth live the lies and blasphemies that they learned form the chief priests. Lo, the wrappings are lying in the tomb and the head handkerchief is lying folded by itself. If they stole His body and the guards claim, how come they left the linens lying neatly in the tomb?! The guards spread the rumor in the city. Righteousness shined on the whole earth with the good news of the holy resurrection. Truth does not abide with lies. The righteous and the unrighteous do not commingle. Indeed the Truth was preached throughout the whole world and has reached the ends of the earth with the good news of the resurrection of the Lord, the beneficent Logos. As the light covers a town, likewise the truth has trampled over lies. The earth was filled with this new creation that believed in the resurrection of the Messiah king. Myriads from all nations heard and believed in Jesus the Son of God Who has risen because He conquered death and killed sin by His resurrection, to Him is the glory forever, Amen..

Exposition of the Fourth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period

Batos Exposition

Blessed are you o perfect one, Joseph of Arimathea, the pride of the Levites, son of the servants, for your share has become higher and more glorious than all the Levites who served in the temple. You served the Body of our Lord Jesus, the only begotten Son of God and you have reaped His blessing, which has no equal. David the king of Israel and King Solomon the wise built a house for the Lord in city of Jerusalem and the people used to make a pilgrimage the house of the Lord three times per year and he who does not make the pilgrimage to it becomes unclean with darkness. And yet the tomb of Joseph, which he carved into a rock, has more honor even than the temple of David and Solomon. The same temple which one can not enter after being unclean without purifying himself. Joseph's tomb is the tomb of the One Who is Alive. Those who are dead in their sins and in the multitude of their iniquities, when they enter the tomb of the Lord Jesus, their sins fall off them like leaves off a tree. There was a new paradise in the tomb of Jesus because those who believe in His name get to resurrect like He did. Behold people from the East, West, North and South; people form all tribes, tongues and nations; all of them come with rejoicing to the tomb of the Lord Jesus, which Joseph of Arimathea the Levite devoted to Him. As the savior of souls, the Logos of the Father said rebuking the hypocrites that the people come from the East, West, North and South to rest joyfully in the heavenly kingdom, while the sons of the kingdom do not come

in to the wedding and the happiness of the resurrection. To Him is the glory.

Adam Exposition

(

The treasury of Golgotha and the holy field of the Arimathean is the tomb that Joseph carved in the rock. Blessed are you O Joseph the Levite for your reward is great. You sought what is best O righteous one and yet you did not realize the full value of that which you sought. Do you know O Joseph that He Who was in your tomb has raised many by His death? The linen wrappings, the ointments, the perfumes and the oils remain in the tomb without spoiling. tomb that you cared for O guards was left by the road. Your reward is great indeed O righteous one for you have lifted Him with the cherubim whom you do not know. Look and observe His power, for He had annihilated the power of death. doorkeepers who guard the gates of Hades saw His strength and ran away terrified. The Mighty One went to Hades where the captives were. He ordered and the locks were shattered and the brass gates were not able to withstand the tomb. He took His own with great jubilation and they rejoiced with Him with His resurrection, to Him is the glory forever, Amen.

Exposition of the Fifth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period

Batos Exposition

Joseph of Arimathea, that honorable, merciful, loving Levite, when he heard that Jesus was raised on a cross, he cared for His Holy Body and it's burial. For he went by himself to the governor and asked for the body of Jesus of Nazareth. Pilate asked him if Jesus the Galilean was dead indeed, and listen to this, the centurion told him the truth and taught him about Jesus' deeds and how he died. When Pontus Pilate the Roman governor heard this, he truly marveled and thus he ordered that the pure body be given to Joseph to properly burry Him according to the custom of the Jews. And so Joseph and Nicodemus cared for the Body of our Lord Jesus and anointed Him with one hundred pounds of ointments. perfumes. expensive myrrh and wrapped Him with pure white linen fit for the body of the Only Begotten Logos. And they laid Him in a brand new tomb not too far from Golgotha. Go ahead and ask those two righteous men, Joseph and Nicodemus, about what took place on that Friday and also ask the soldiers who were guarding the tomb so that they may tell you what truly happened over there and do not put your trust in the counsel of the evil liars. As for the chief priests and the heads of the Hebrews, they will not tell you the truth about any of this. As for the Almighty, the Beneficent Lord of power and glory, He is risen from the dead. Our Lord Jesus tasted death, yet He is the ever-living, everlasting in His divinity.

47

Adam Exposition

A rich, highly respected person came to Pilate and asked him for the body of the Lord Jesus. So he called for the centurion and asked him if He truly died and he truly marveled at this and thus he ordered that the body be given to Joseph. How do you marvel at this o governor? The One who just died will, by His death, raise Adam and his seed. This death on the cross that you heard of is not a typical death, you do not poses the law or the scriptures to understand or explain what is written. The brass snake that was raised up in the wilderness saved the people from the poison. Likewise this crucifixion and this death became a salvation to the inhabitants of the land. His death was not strange, what was incomprehensible indeed was His resurrection from the dead. Therefore to Him is the glory, the honor, the dignity, the majesty and the worship forever, Amen.

Exposition of the Glorious Feast of the Ascension

Batos Exposition

Our Savior stood in the midst of His Disciples and bid them peace and showed them His hands saying "look at My hands and My feet and touch Me... It is I." And while they were in shock and disbelief, He said to them, my brethren, do you have something to eat? And they quickly offered Him some broiled fish and honey comb. As for Him, he proceeded to eat food before their eyes in order to fulfill the scriptures and thus He proceeded to open their hearts so that they may understand what was written. It was necessary for Jesus to bear our sufferings so that His name may be preached in all nations and so that anyone who believes in Him may obtain the forgiveness of their sins. As for you My beloved, stay here in Jerusalem until the time of the Father has come, for I am going to My Father Who sent Me. And when I go, I will ask Him for you that He may send you the Holy Spirit the Comforter to be with you forever. And so He took them to Bethany and raised His hands and blessed them and ascended to heaven. As for them, they bowed down worshiping Him and went back to Jerusalem with great joy.

Our teacher and pure disciple, Luke the evangelist the wise taught us the joy of our Saviors' ascension. He wrote to the excellent disciple Theophilus the righteous of all the marvelous miracles including the appearance of the Savior after His resurrection and how He taught them all the mysteries that He had performed. And when they asked Him "Lord, is it now at this age that you return the

Kingdom to Israel?" And He said to them "it is not for you to know the times that the Lord put under His rule, but when the Holy Spirit Comes upon you, then you will be witnesses for me in Jerusalem and all the inhabited land." And He raised His arms and blessed them as His ascended to heaven in a cloud as they watched Him and returned to Jerusalem marveling and mesmerized. And as they walked they met two men dressed in white who said to them "O our Galilean brethren, why are you still stirring at the sky. Behold Jesus Who ascended to the heavens, you will see Him again coming back on a cloud in the same manner. And thus they returned to their place on the mount of Zion. And all the disciples along with pure virgin Mary the mother of Jesus talking about what had happened. As for us, we ask the Holder of the treasures of mercy our Lord Jesus Christ to forgive us our sins and to keep us in righteousness and purity all the days of our life and to save us from the burden of this world and to protect us from all evil, Amen..

Exposition of the Sixth Sunday of the Holy Pentecost Period

Batos Exposition

Cranium in Greek and Golgotha in Hebrew: the rock of Phanuel. It sits outside Jerusalem where the rebellious Jews set up the cross for Jesus of Nazareth. How could these evildoers do such a thing to The Beneficent One who had done innumerable and immeasurable good to them!?! He is the priceless One on Whom this disobedient nation put a price. The sun was saddened and hid her face. And Israel without any fear would scream "crucify Him, crucify Him." Jesus Christ our Lord healed their many diseases and ailments, the One Whom they rejected along with all His good deeds. He is not a mere prophet so that you would look at Him with rude eyes and a hateful heart, but He is the Logos of the Almighty Father Who sent Him as a salvation and yet you hated His coming. How many men have they killed and severely tortured so that they would not declare His truth?! Isaiah the son of Amos who was sawed in half with a wood saw in Jerusalem: Zachariah the son of Barachia the priest, they killed inside the altar; John the Baptist the pure son of the barren woman, they killed with the sword; and many more and yet all of these whose blood was spilled in the city of Jerusalem do not even compare to Him and His glorious deeds. If He were not a God, He would not have been able to do all the things He had done. Even the element of nature quaked and shook and fell apart. And when the thief saw all this, he was shocked and marveled at what had happened and so he knew in the bottom of his heart beyond the shadow of a doubt that

these powers are from a Capable, Righteous, Mighty Lord and so he screamed with a great voice towards the One Who was crucified with Him saying "Remember me O Lord when You come into Your kingdom." Blessed are you indeed O thief on the right hand. You have stolen the earthly and the heavenly together with one statement. With one statement you were honored and with one statement, you captured Paradise. You died with Him along His side on the cross and you believed in Him despite of the scandal and the shame. And by this your share in the inheritance was glorified more than the righteous and the prophets. Friday, the Savior was laid in a new tomb and the tomb was sealed and guarded by the soldiers. And early Sunday morning Mary Magdalene, Mary the mother of James and the mother of the sons of Zebedee have prepared ointments and as soon as they prepared it they said to each other, "why be slothful?!, let us go." And as they approached the tomb of Jesus and saw that the stone had been moved, they heard a great voice saying "He is risen, He is not here." And so they ran with great joy and elated hearts and they told the rest of what happened; that the Lord is risen from the dead, to Him is the glory forever, Amen.

Exposition of the Glorious Feast of the Pentecost (Descent of the Holy Spirit)

Batos Exposition

When the holy fifty days were completed and the twelve disciples were gathered together in fear and trembling, A great voice came upon them like the sound of a powerful windstorm coming from heaven and it appeared before them as split tongues of fire over each one of them. And immediately they were filled with the Holy Spirit and they all started prophesying and speaking in all kinds of different languages. The words written in the Book of Joel came to fruition. Those words that said "in the last days I will flood My servants and my maidservants with My Spirit and your sons and daughters and youth will prophesy and will see visions and your elders will dream dreams. And I will make wonders in heaven and on earth and blood and fire and fog and smoke. The sun will darken and the moon will become blood and everyone who calls on the name of the Lord will be saved."

How great are those blessing which these men have received that the Holy Spirit found a resting place in them that they spoke in different languages like gods and taught the nations each with his own language! They exercised demons in the name of the Lord because He called them His brothers and friends. They healed the sick because they are true physicians, not with medicine but with holy words. They raised the dead in the name of our Master Jesus Christ just as He did. They taught the nations the ways of truth with the many signs that they performed and they guided the sinners back to the right path from their misguided ways

with the life giving teachings that came out of their mouth.

The Holy Spirit came upon them and they were given the heavenly gift. The Spirit of Wisdom multiplied their wisdom more than the most prudent on earth. The Spirit of discernment and understanding guided them. It is the Spirit of knowledge, the Spirit of intelligence, the Spirit of foresight, the Spirit of power; they were greatly glorified. And these men were honored by becoming the new Israel. And these apostles were even more glorified by the signs and wonders they were doing. The left the old Israel with its strongholds and they headed towards the nations. The gentiles loved their words and believed and obeyed their teachings. Indeed they also gave them the grace of the Spirit and they too became like them in the name of the Lord Jesus Christ to Him is the glory. And thus heaven was opened to them; they became children of baptism; their voices reached the ends of the earth; and their teachings to all the inhabited land. Through the intercessions of our masters these apostles of our Lord Jesus Christ, the ones guided by and filled with the Holy Spirit, may our Lord grace us with the forgiveness of our sins and may He save us from the burdens of this fading world and have mercy on us according to His great mercy, Amen.

Adam Exposition

Exposition of the Twenty-Ninth Day of the Coptic Month (Commemoration of the Annunciation, Nativity and Resurrection)

Batos Exposition

Glorious brilliant praise for the honorable commemoration of the feasts of the holy Annunciation and the glorious Virginal Nativity and the irrevocable resurrection that is of our Lord, God and Savior Jesus Christ to Whom is the glory with His Good Father Who is of one essence and divinity and eternity with Him and the Holy Spirit the Life-Giver forever, Amen.

Come all you lovers of Jesus Christ; let us rejoice with these spiritual glorifications and heavenly hymns in this great day which is the twenty-ninth day of this month. Because in this day, the Lord sent His Angel Gabriel to announce to the Holy Virgin of the incarnation of the Eternal Logos of God Who is Jesus Christ our Savior who is begotten of God before all ages, Who is ever-existing with Him and Who is of one essence with Him in His ever-existence and His divinity. The inexplicable virginal birth of the pure virgin to the King of kings and Lord of lords our Master Jesus Christ.

In this same day also was His glorious resurrection by which He completed and perfected all the prophecies of the earlier holy prophets. And as the holy evangelists witnessed and declared throughout the world. Lo, Bethlehem is raised above all the cities, because out of her was born a savior wrapped in swaddling clothes laid in a manger. All of the angelic ranks worship and praise the glory of His divinity. Therefore it behooves us O spiritual fathers and beloved chosen brethren to celebrate this occasion with praises and glorifications and venerations on this 29th day of this blessed month, in which was the triple joy and salvation of mankind through the Annunciation, the Nativity and

the resurrection, through which we received freedom from the stronghold of the enemy; freedom for those who were held captive in the darkness of Hades, on whom arose a new light of His glorious resurrection and they were ransomed and returned back to Paradise once again.

Blessed is the one who commemorates this honorable day and who raises an offering on the holy altars of God. Blessed is the one who visits the brothers of the Lord and helps with the relief of the poor and the burdened. Bless is the one who visits the prisoners as much as The Messiah has given him. Blessed is the one who consoles those who are grieving and lonely. Truly, the Lord will save him from a myriad of sad tribulations that occur in this world and the Lord will not let him be in need of anything. However; the blessings will be multiplied upon him to the point where they would overflow from him to others and he will also gain the heavenly blessings to which there is no measure or end and there is no limit to its joy. Let us all declare with a loud and joyful voice saying. hail to Bethlehem the city of prophets in which appeared our Lord Jesus, before Whose glory the heavenly ranks tremble. Hail to Bethlehem in which was born the One Who sits upon the Cherubim. Hail to Bethlehem who became similar to heaven, because the heavenly hosts joined the earthly hosts in praising Him in Bethlehem. Hail to the city of God Jerusalem, Whose heights became the Holy throne and in which was the great salvation and redemption that came through the crucifixion to our father Adam and his seed.

1

Hail the mount of Cranium on which our Savior was raised on the cross and to which His holy unblemished hands were nailed. And the prophecies came to fruition before the eyes of the first fathers. Hail to the lifegiving tomb, in which was laid the pure body of our Lord and to the holy cave in which they hid the wood of the cross. Hail to the Holy resurrection, through which Our Savior appeared to His own disciples as He rose from the dead after three days. Hail to the city of God Zion, on which descended the Holy Spirit of God. Hail to the Holy wilderness of the Jordan, that deserved to be trodden by the holy divine feet and in which was He baptized by the great prophet John the son of Zachariah. Rejoice O Mary the virgin because you deserved to hear this wonderful annunciation of the incarnation of the Logos of God and His birth through you. You nursed, with your breasts, Him Who provides for the whole creation. Therefore all nations shall call you blessed with the angel Gabriel saying "Rejoice O she who is full of grace, the Lord is with you." Intercede on our behalf before your beloved son so that He may keep us steadfast on the true faith and so that He may have mercy on us according to the multitude of His greatness and to save us from the burdens and tribulations of this fading world and to protect us from the evils of our enemy and to soften the hearts of those who rule over us and to grant us the forgiveness of our sins, and glory be to God forever, Amen. Lord Have Mercy.

Exposition of the Twenty-First Day of the Coptic Month (Commemoration of the Virgin Mary)

Batos Exposition

Glorious brilliant praise for the honorable commemoration of our lady and the pride of our entire human race the ever virgin Mary the mother of Salvation, may her acceptable intercession save us from the blows of the evil enemy, Amen.

Who among those born of women can muster up words than can do justice to the honor of the holy virgin, the Theotokos St. Mary? Yet I begin with God's help and I make an effort to mention a small part of what befits her honor and greatness, beseeching of her to help me with these words, so that I may praise her saying "Hail to you O virgin who became the throne of the Uncontainable Messiah, the Son of God, hail to you in whose womb was contained the One Who can not be contained by heaven and earth.

Hail to you O pure virgin whom out of her womb came forth the One who sits upon the Cherubim. Hail to you O virgin though whom was incarnate the Son of the Eternal God Who is worshiped by the Seraphim. Hail to you O virgin the delectable olive tree that is the foundation of all Christians. Hail to you O virgin, the pure golden lamp-stand, out of which shined the True Light. Hail to you O virgin the second tabernacle, in which is the Ever-existing Logos Who is of one essence with the Father.

What shall I call you O virgin, who is the royal palace of the King of kings? What shall I call you O field who was never seeded, yet yielded the Cluster of life Who gives life to us all? What shall I call you O pure turtle dove, whose shoulders are the golden altar? What shall I call you O glorious throne of One of the Holy Trinity, who is overshadowed by the Holy Spirit? What shall I call you O daughter of the righteous Joachim and the lady Hanna, who shinned with honor and sprouted from the root of our father David? What shall I call O unpolluted bride who gave birth Emmanuel who was Born of the Father before all ages? What shall I call you O church of the first fruits, in which the angels praise without ceasing? What shall I call you O second heaven who was indwelt by the One Who was talked about by prophets and saints? Blessed are you O Mary the virgin, because through you we were set free from our slavery and we had true freedom. Blessed are you O Mary the virgin for you carried in your womb the Divine Fire and you were not burnt. Blessed are you O Mary the virgin for you nursed the One Who provides for all. Blessed are you O Mary the virgin because you were full of grace since you were in the womb.

Rejoice O mother of God, the pride of all the women of the world. Rejoice O Mary the mother of Light for you gave birth to the True Light the Son of the Lord. Rejoice O full of grace the Lord is with you, we call you blessed with Gabriel the angel with a joyful voice and we exalt you with Elizabeth saying "blessed are you among women and blessed is the Fruit of your womb," intercede on our behalf before your beloved Son that He may grant us the forgiveness of our sins and save us from our antagonistic enemies

and have mercy on us according to His great mercy and soften the hearts of those who rule over us and to save us from the burdens of this fading world. Amen.